Sasha Serrao

From: Reg Struwig <auto-reply-mel@au.aconex.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 12:08 PM

To: Sasha Serrao

Subject: Hindmars-GCOR-000792: SSDA B11- Construction Environmental Management Plan ACNXREF <GSxUym63gKRDou2DNhoY4 >

You have received a new General Correspondence: Hindmars-GCOR-000792

Project: STAGE 2 - Lindfield
Type: General Correspondence
Mail Number: Hindmars-GCOR-000792
To: Mr Mike Gooley, Modern Building Certifiers
Cc: Ms Sasha Serrao, Savills Project Management Pty Ltd
From: R Struwig, Hindmarsh
Sent: 26/10/2020 12:08:15 PM AEDT (GMT +11:00)
Status: N/A
Subject: SSDA B11- Construction Environmental Management Plan

Hey Mike,
Please find attached the current CEMP to satisfy the above conditions and the conditions within the attached condition satisfaction table.

The only sub-plan which hasn't been completed is the newly requested Biodiversity plan.

Regards,

‘. HINDMARSH

Laadearship at work



Reg Struwig
Project Engineer
M 0466 206 864

T 029274 1116 F 02 6247 8898
47 - 53 Jones Street, Ultimo NSW 2007 Australia

File Attachments
01 _SSD~1.DOC
Appendix A- EMP Preperation Checklist.pdf

CEMP.zip
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